Title: Phantom Club Collection

Reference Code: Mss-2862

Inclusive Dates: 1906 — 1914

Quantity: 0.03 cu. ft.

Location: Sm Mss

Abstract: The Phantom Club was formed by a group of men from Milwaukee and Waukesha in
1894. The organization served as a social and intellectual outlet for its members. They met near

Phantom Lake or other lakes in the Waukesha or Walworth county area.

Scope and Content: The records consist of three volumes of published compilation of papers
read before the group.

Access and Use: No restrictions
Language: English

Notes: The collection was donated by Judy Dayton, August 2001. Copies of the volumes also
available in library book collection.



